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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:08 PM
To: '‘Brenda Marsh'

Subject: RE: New Address for my Business

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwarding your requests to the address update section now.

Take care.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brenda Marsh [mailto:brenda@mansfieldsite.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 12:27 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: New Address for my Business

Hello Corphelp,
Yes, the principal and mailing address would be very helpful.

Principal would be: 4420 Fiagship Drive
Fort Myers, FL 33919

Mailing would be: 4425 5. Landings Drive, Suite 150
Fort Myers, FL 33919

i do appreciate your help and please tet me know what | need to do.
Thank you,

Brenda Marsh, REALTOR/CAM
Mansfield Association Management, LLC
44325 S. Landings Drive, Suite 150

Fort Myers, FL 33919

239-443-1346 Office
Brenda@Mansfieldsite.com

From: corphelp [mailto;corpheip@dos state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Brenda Marsh
Subject: RE: New Address for my Business

MANSFIELD ASSOCIATION MANAGEMENT, LLC
133




